
Colonial Hospital
1820 – 1860
Other Names: Government Hospital

Convict Hospital

Details
The Colonial Hospital, run by the Convict Department, opened in Liverpool Street, Hobart in 1820. It provided the
headquarters of the medical establishment and hospital services to convicts. In 1860, responsibility for the
Hospital was transferred to the newly established colonial government. The Colonial Hospital became the Hobart
General Hospital.

Lachlan Macquarie, the Governor of New South Wales, ordered that the Colonial Hospital be built when he
visited Van Diemen’s Land in 1811. At the time, sick convicts were treated in tents, wooden huts or rented
buildings along the Hobart Rivulet. The new building was two stories high and had four wards. It could
accommodate 56 patients but at times took up to 70.

In 2014, the Royal Hobart Hospital is on the site of the Colonial Hospital.

More info

Chronology
Colonial Hospital (1820 – 1860)

Hobart General Hospital (1860 - 1938)
Royal Hobart Hospital (1938 - current)

Related Entries
Run by

Convict Department (1818 - 1877)
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